

ANIMATOR

VESSY IVANOVA

ANIMATORVESSY.COM

PROFILE

Passionate animator with a sunny personality, and proactive work habits. Seeking to create character performances that warm hearts or cause laughter. Over six years of experience in CG animation, and trained in all disciplines of visual art. Will impress you with her off-the-wall imagination and awesome thespian abilities!

CONTACT

animatorvessy@gmail.com
(510) 862-9388

6400 Christie Ave #1202
Emeryville, CA
Citizenship: USA & EU

EXPERIENCE

Animator

VIZIA | REMOTE | JAN 2022 - PRESENT

- 3D & 2D animation projects for various clients through my personal business, VIZIA LLC. Most recently animated Man-Thing in Marvel's "Werewolf by Night" at JAMM Visual

3D Animator - "Harry Potter: Hogwarts Mystery"

JamCity | SAN FRANCISCO, CA | MAR 2018 - APR 2021

- Created key-frame character animation for humans & creatures
- Ideated character performances in biweekly Animation Planning meetings
- Outsourced animation: Provided instructions & feedback
- Assisted Junior Animators with pipeline / workflow
- Helped Content Team fix technical bugs, while adhering to strict animation deadlines

3D Animator - "Marvel: Avengers Academy"

TinyCo | SF, CA | AUG 2016 - MAR 2018

- Created key-frame character & creature animation
- Responsible for camera, VFX animation, & sound effects
- Started and maintained an animation club for animators to share work and provide constructive criticism to help each other grow

2D Assistant Animator - "The Golden Apple Series"

Studio Zmei | REMOTE | AUG 2015 - NOV 2015

- Cleaned up roughly-drawn sketches from a senior animator to create on-model images in ToonBoom
- In-betweened scenes to completion in a traditional hand-drawn animation manner

Concept Art & Animation Intern

Kid Bunch | SAN FRANCISCO, CA | JUN 2014 - FEB 2015

- Designed characters, props, & environments
- Rigged, skinned, & animated 3D character in Maya for Unity

EDUCATION

California College of the Arts

B.F.A. Animation Major
2011 - 2015

Animation Focus | 2021

- One-on-one animation course with Pixar professional

Gnomon | 2020

- Digital Sculpting

Animation Collaborative | 2018

- Intro & Advanced Acting for Animators

iAnimate.net | 2017

- Body Mechanics

Schoolism.com | 2014

Academy of Art University | 2008 - 2011

CalArts | 2010

- Drawing & Painting courses



AWARDS

Team Spirit Award - Harry Potter Team (2019), Community Service Award - CCA (2015), Publication in "Glance" Magazine (2013), CVHS Dramatic Arts "Outstanding Actress," & "Director Award" (2011)